From: Heide, Curtis A. (CG) (FBI) <Curtis.Heide@ic.fbi.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 7:02 PM
To: Hellman, Scott J. (CYD) (FBI) <Scott.Hellman@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Anonymous Reporting on DNS Data

Check this out. ..

-------- Original message --------

From: "Wierzbicki, Daniel S. (CG) (FBI)" <Daniel. Wierzbicki@ic.fbi.gov>

Date: 10/03/2016 11:25 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Sands, Allison (CG) (FBI)" <Allison.Sands@ic.fbi.gov>, "Heide, Curtis A. (CG) (FBI)" <Curtis.Heide@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Anenymous Reporting on DNS Data

Hope this makes sense to you guys...

———————— Original message --------

From: "Grasso, Thomas X. (CYD) (FBI)" <Thomas.Grasso@ic.fbi.gov>
Date: 10/02/2016 12:02 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Wierzbicki, Daniel S. (CG) (FBI)" <Daniel.Wierzbicki@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: Anonymous Reporting on DNS Data

Hello Dan,

How is Chicago treating you? That was my first office and | do miss the place. It's an awesome city.

Keith contacted you on Friday concerning some anonymous reporting we received related to a matter you may
be working. | don't have many details but from what | understand you were provided some info having to do with
a NYT story involving the upcoming election. There is one bit of data which was not provided and that is the IP

address of the person of interest at the bank. Here's the additional information that a anonymous reporter
requested by provided to the FBI:

The person of interest is tied to a home (DSL/Broadband) IP address of 91.205.144.46. Their work IP address is
217.12.97.137. The second IP you may already know about but the first is new information.

That's it. | hope this is helpful and sorry | don't have more context around this.
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